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From: HALL Jessica

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 1:22 PM

To:

Cc: HOLM Oliver; GARBIN Christina; MCCLURE Phil; YEAMAN Luke

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi  

J 
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From: MCCLURE Phil

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:48 PM

To:

Cc: HOLM Oliver; GARBIN Christina; YEAMAN Luke; HALL Jessica; 

Subject:

Attachments:

Regards, 

Phil McClure
General Manager  
Investment Policy and Program Branch | Infrastructure Investment Division 
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 
t 02 6274 6289 | m  
e phil.mcclure@infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

From: HALL Jessica  
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 1:22 PM 
To:   
Cc: HOLM Oliver ; GARBIN Christina ; MCCLURE Phil ; YEAMAN Luke  
Subject: UCF funding allocations.xlsx [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Hi  
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Archived: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:45:02 PM
From: Microsoft Outlook
Sent:  Fri, 30 Nov 2018 14:51:30
To: 
Cc: HALL Jessica; YEAMAN Luke;   HOLM Oliver; 
GARBIN Christina
Subject: 

 

___________________________________
Sender: Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au
Subject: RE: UCF lists [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Message-Id: <970f53b0f2f543d285ed16a657433db7@CCBR2EXM2.internal.dotars.gov.au>
To: 
Cc: Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au
Cc: Luke.Yeaman@infrastructure.gov.au

Cc: Oliver.Holm@infrastructure.gov.au
Cc: Christina.Garbin@infrastructure.gov.au
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From: MCCLURE Phil

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 2:51 PM

To:

Cc: HALL Jessica; YEAMAN Luke; HOLM Oliver; 

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

From: nfrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:05 AM 
To: HALL Jessica <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>; MCCLURE Phil <Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UCF lists [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 9:00 AM

To: HALL Jessica; MCCLURE Phil

Subject: Commuter car parks [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Hi Jess, Phil 

Thank you 
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From:

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 9:29 AM

To: HALL Jessica; MCCLURE Phil

Subject: Commuter car parking [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments:

Hi Jess, Phil 

Would you be able to have a look at this please and flag any concerns– i  
 

  
Thank you 
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From:

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 11:16 AM

To: HALL Jessica; MCCLURE Phil

Subject:

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

Thank you 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 14 December 2018 at 9:49:00 am 
To: "HALL Jessica" <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>, "MCCLURE Phil" 
<Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Urban congestion fund [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Hi Jess, Phil 

Thank you 
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From: HALL Jessica

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 1:00 PM

To:

Cc: MCCLURE Phil; YEAMAN Luke

Subject:  

DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments:

Hope that makes sense. 

Luke might have some other comments/views. 

J 
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From:

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 8:58 AM

To: HALL Jessica; MCCLURE Phil

Subject: RE: Urban congestion fund [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments: Priorities 17 Dec.docx

Hi Jess, Phil 

Happy to discuss 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 11:16 AM 
To: HALL Jessica ; MCCLURE Phil  
Subject: Re: Urban congestion fund [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

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

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:37 AM

To: CCLURE Phil

Subject: Re: Urban congestion fund [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

Thanks - can discuss with and then confirm with us. We have to go by  �

J 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

From: n@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 14 December 2018 at 11:16:00 am 
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

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:42 AM

To: HALL Jessica; MCCLURE Phil

Subject:

Thank you 

From: HALL Jessica  
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:40 AM 
To: ; MCCLURE Phil  
Subject:  

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet
Ha ha - sorry was on a plane and just switched off flight mode. My email would have crossed with this one 
so please ignore! 

J 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 17 December 2018 at 8:57:39 am 
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
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Archived: Monday, 6 December 2021 3:49:52 PM
From: HALL Jessica
Sent: Tue, 18 Dec 2018 17:59:08

Cc: YEAMAN Luke; MCCLURE Phil
Subject: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Sensitivity: Normal

Here is a draft pack for discussions tomorrow.

J
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From: HALL Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 8:28 AM

To:

Cc: YEAMAN Luke; MCCLURE Phil

Subject: Re: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

Shall do�
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

From: infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 at 8:08:48 am 
To: "HALL Jessica" <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: "YEAMAN Luke" <Luke.Yeaman@infrastructure.gov.au>, "MCCLURE Phil" 
<Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Hi Jess

Thank you

From: HALL Jessica  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 5:59 PM 
To:   
Cc: YEAMAN Luke ; MCCLURE Phil  
Subject: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Here is a draft pack for discussions tomorrow.
J

Document 13

s34(3)

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22



1

From: MCCLURE Phil

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 9:35 AM

To:

Cc: YEAMAN Luke; HALL Jessica;  

Subject: RE: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments: UCF funding allocations_19122018.xlsx

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

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
t 02 6274 6289 |  
e phil.mcclure@infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  that the link  points to the correct file and location.

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 8:09 AM 
To: HALL Jessica  
Cc: YEAMAN Luke ; MCCLURE Phil  
Subject: RE: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Hi Jess 

Thank you 
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From: HALL Jessica <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 5:59 PM 
To: infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: YEAMAN Luke <Luke.Yeaman@infrastructure.gov.au>; MCCLURE Phil <Phil.McClure@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Here is a draft pack for discussions tomorrow. 

J 
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From: MCCLURE Phil

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 3:47 PM

To:

Cc: HALL Jessica; n

Subject: RE: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments: VIC_UCF Matrix_19122018.xlsx; UCF funding allocations_19122018.xlsx

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
t  
e phil.mcclure@infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  that the link  points to the correct file and location.

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 1:46 PM 
To: MCCLURE Phil  
Cc: HALL Jessica  
Subject: RE: UCF Pack [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

Hi Phil,  

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
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ot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  that the link points to the correct file and location.
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From: DLO Tudge

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 12:36 PM

To: CARUSO Daniel

Cc: HALL Jessica; DLO Tudge

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Daniel, 

I understand you are now in charge of the Branch which looks after the Urban Congestion Fund. 

Warm regards, 

X6130 
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From: CARUSO Daniel

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2019 11:51 AM

To:

Cc: HALL Jessica; 

Subject:

Attachments:

Regards 
Daniel Caruso
General Manager  
Investment Policy and Program | Infrastructure Investment Division  
Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 
t 02 6274 6522 | m  
e daniel.caruso@infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  that the link points to the correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  that the link  points to the correct file and location.
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From: CARUSO Daniel

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 6:46 PM

To:

Cc: ; YEAMAN Luke; HALL Jessica; KENNEDY Steven; HOLM Oliver; GARBIN 

Christina

Subject:

Attachments:

Sorry now with correct recipient.  

From: CARUSO Daniel  
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 6:44 PM 

Cc: KENNEDY Steven ; YEAMAN Luke ; HALL Jessica ;   
; GARBIN Christina ; HOLM Oliver  

Subject: UCF - additional projects [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet] 

See attached, responding to your request for urgent Departmental advice on additional UCF projects.  

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

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 6:43 PM

To: HALL Jessica; CARUSO Daniel

Cc:

Subject: Re: UCF 2 [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Hi Jess, Daniel 

Happy to discuss.  

Thanks  

PROTECTED

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 22 March 2019 at 10:49:58 am 
To: "HALL Jessica" <Jessica.Hall@infrastructure.gov.au>, "CARUSO Daniel" 
<Daniel.Caruso@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: UCF 2 [SEC=PROTECTED] 

PROTECTED
Hi Jess, Daniel 
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Happy to discuss  

PROTECTED

s34(3)
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From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 9:07 AM 
To: infrastructure.gov.au> 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

Everyone else - FYI 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

From:  
Date: Thursday, 11 April 2019 at 07:21:11 

Subject: ] 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Cabinet

Good Morning all,  

Thank you 
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